Old Home Day Committee Minutes 1 Wednesday, May 20, 2015 2 3 4 Type of Meeting: Regular meeting 5 Method of Notification: Public Posting - Two locations at Town Hall, Post Office and also on the town website 6 7 Meeting Location: Sandown Town Hall 8 9 In attendance: Chair Tim Rand, Anthony LoConte, Karen Jortberg, Patty Lakos, Erica 10 Olsen, Bob Brouder and Paula Gulla Absent: Helen LoPresti, Steve Brown, Pat Kimball, Rick DeLuca, Bev DeLuca, 11 12 Selectman Liaison Terry Treanor 13 14 The meeting was called to order at 7:11pm. 15 16 **Review of Minutes of Previous Meetings** 17 18 MOTION by Tim Rand to approve the minutes of 05/06/15 as written 19 SECOND by Anthony LoConte 20 MOTION passed unanimously 21 22 The Committee officially welcomed Bob Brouder as the newest member. 23 24 Budget 25 26 Steve Brown was unable to attend the meeting but relayed a request for the committee to 27 approve 2 expenditures. 28 29 MOTION by Paula Gulla to expend up to \$90 from the marketing budget for lawn signs 30 SECOND by Anthony LoConte 31 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 32 33 MOTION by Paula Gulla to expend \$50 with Hampstead Print and Copy for approximately 50 posters 34 35 SECOND by Anthony LoConte 36 MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 37 38 **Beer Tent** 39 40 Bob Brouder stated the Historical Society is very interested in sponsoring the beer tent. 41 President Jim Weber will make contact with Paula to discuss the details of what is needed 42 for the liquor license and who to contact. Anthony suggested that the Board of Selectmen 43 be kept apprised of this subject. Someone will attend a future Selectmen meeting to keep 44 them up-to-date.

45

Page 1 of 3

Banners 46 47 48 Karen stated she was in touch with the gentleman who provided the banners and it is 49 likely we will receive 2 additional banners with the new date. 50 51 Site 52 53 The committee received confirmation that the tractor pull will not conflict with the 9/12 54 Old Home Day Fall Festival event. 55 56 Parade 57 58 Karen stated she has spoken with quite a few people and they are not happy about the 59 earlier start time for the parade. 60 61 MOTION by Tim Rand to move the parade back to noon 62 SECOND by Karen Jortberg 63 MOTION WAS TABLED 64 65 The committee discussed whether to move the parade start time back to later in the 66 morning and they decided to hold off until the next meeting to solidify this item. Both the 67 Fire Chief and the Police Chief will have input that may affect this decision. Neither 68 could attend this meeting but they will be invited to the 6/3/15 meeting and Karen will 69 talk to them as well. Karen also said she has had no answer so far from the Pipe and 70 Drum Corp. Anthony said the Sons of Italy Band will perform for \$10000 plus pizza and 71 drinks. 72 73 **Rides & Entertainment** 74 75 Since Rick and Bev DeLuca were not present at the meeting, these topics will be 76 discussed at the next meeting. 77 78 Karen did mention that the Tom Towler Band is interested in playing for the event. 79 80 **Citizen of the Year** 81 82 Paula asked for the committee's approval to make the following changes to Citizen of the 83 Year selection process. 84 85 Two candidates will be selected this year - Citizen of the Year and Young Citizen of the 86 Year. 87 88 Residents will still be able to submit a nomination but there will no longer be a 10 89 signature requirement. Letters will be sent to the area groups such as the LIONS Club, 90 Scouts, etc. to see if they would like to submit a nomination. 91

Page 2 of 3

- 92 Lastly, the selection process will be handled by the Old Home Day Committee members.
- 93 Consensus of the committee members was to move forward with the above suggestions.
- 94

95 Friday Night Event

96

97 The committee discussed the events for Friday evening and suggested a 21+ dance, beer

- tent, chili cook off, and suggested that maybe an organization may want to sell hot dogs
- and hamburgers that night. We have permission to use the outside of the Recreation
- building for the dance and the inside for the chili cook off. St. Matthew's will have thetent up whenever we need it, so that should be in place for Friday night.
- 101
- 103 Tom Tombarello stopped by and confirmed that he will take care of the electrical panel.
- 104105 The meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm.
- 106
- 107 Respectfully submitted,
- 108
- 109
- 110
- 111 Paula M. Gulla
- 112 Recording Secretary